CCNPP3eRAIPEmM Resource

From: Canova, Michael

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2012 4:35 PM

To: paul.infanger@unistarnuclear.com; UNECC3Project@unistarnuclear.com
Cc: Arora, Surinder; CCNPP3eRAIPEm Resource

Subject: Calvert Cliffs Unit 3 Draft Requests for Information - Letter No.s 367 and 369

The staff can support either a call on 9/6/2012 Thursday or 9/11/2012 Tuesday at 2:00 pm to address RAls 367 and 369.
The staff can unfortunately not support a call on August 29™.

Please let us know if either of these dates (and time) are acceptable. If acceptable, please pass me the necessary bridge
line information.

Mikfe Cancva

Project Manager

Licensing Branch 1

Division of New Reactor Licensing
Office of New Reactors
301-415-0737

From: Infanger, Paul [mailto:paul.infanger@unistarnuclear.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2012 3:54 PM

To: Arora, Surinder

Cc: Canova, Michael; Massie, Wayne A

Subject: CC3 Draft RAIs

Please arrange clarification phone calls for draft RAls as follows:

Draft RAI 367 — Call needed
Draft RAI 368 — No call needed
Draft RAI 369 — Call needed, preferred time between 8:30 and 10:30 on August 29

Paul Infanger

UniStar Regulatory Affairs

Calvert Cliffs Unit 3 Project Manager
410-369-1987 (desk)

305-281-1469 (cell)

ﬁFﬁiStar
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